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Rivera, Maribel
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From: * Bob Keeton {bob@thecustomerresource.comj

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 417 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: richard@thecustomerresource.com; connieh@thecustomerresource.com:;
conniek@thecustomerresource.com

Subject: CORPORATE ADDRESS CHANGE

For Corporations, Limited Liability Company, and Limited Partnerships:

E-mail us at corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

+ to change the principal and/or mailing address of a Corporation, LLC or LP. The principal
address for a business entity MUST be a street address.

« to change the address of an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

+ to change or add the Federal Employer |dentification Number (FEI/EIN)

« to change or add an e-mail address that the Division of Corporations will use for mailing of
future Annual Report Reminder Notices

DOCUMENT NUMBER OF THIS CORPORATION 1S P11000060347

THE CUSTOMER RESOURCE INC. PLEASE CHANGE CORPORATE ADDRESS, EMAIL
ADDRESS AND FEIN NUMBER:

ADDRESS WAS 301 2 SHORE DRIVE EAST, OLDSMAR, FLORIDA 34677 IN PINELLAS COUNTY

CHANGE TO 13911 WEST HILLSBOROUGH AVENUE, SUITE 311, TAMPA, FLORIDA 33635 IN
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY

CHANGE EMAIL CONTACT FROM RKEETON@TAMPABAY.RR.COM TO
RICHARD@THECUSTOMERRESOURCE.COM

CHANGE FEIN FROM PENDING TO 45-2655330

PLEASE MAKE THESE CHANGES EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY ON JUNE 30, 2011.
VERY TRULY YOURS,

ROBERT D. KEETON

VICE PRESIDENT

THE CUSTOMER RESOURCE INC.
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